Re: new res--enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023 oceanview suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 03/07/2023 08:29

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Captains Quarter

09/07/2023

09/11/2023

2Adults

9/8/2023

8:15

None

14309

790593 Captains Quarters

Booked

Oceanview Suite

Thank you!

Have a magical day ¥¢

l,:Diagram Description automatically generated

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 11:54 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--enjoi--captains quarters hubert lytle 9/7/2023 oceanview suite

please book room and tour

thanks




